## **Guide to the Samuel Barrington Letterbooks**

## **OSB MSS 85**



by Beinecke Staff

May 2003

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Associated Materials	
SAMUEL BARRINGTON, 1729-1800	4
Scope and Contents	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I: Letterbook One	
ADMIRALTY ORDERS AND LETTERS	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM JOHN YOUNG AND RICHARD HOWE	8
CORRESPONDENCE FROM JAMES GAMBIER AND JOHN HOTHAM	8
CORRESPONDENCE FROM JOHN BYRON	
Series II: Letterbook Two	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM GENERAL JAMES GRANT	. 11
CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE UNITED STATES	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE FRENCH	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM ISLAND GOVERNORS	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM VALENTINE MORRIS OF ST. VINCENT'S	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM LORD GEORGE MACARTNEY	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE NAVY BOARD	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE VICTUALING OFFICE	
CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE OFFICE OF SICK AND HURT SEAMEN	
Oversize, 1779 Jul 2	19
Selected Search Terms	20

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER: OSB MSS 85** 

CREATOR: Barrington, Samuel, 1729-1800

**TITLE:** Samuel Barrington letterbooks

**DATES:** 1778–1779

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 1.04 linear feet (4 boxes)

**LANGUAGE:** Correspondence from de Bouillé and d'Estaing in French.

**SUMMARY:** Two letterbooks of incoming correspondence kept by Admiral Samuel

Barrington during his command in the West Indies as Rear Admiral of the White. Correspondents include members of the Admiralty Board; junior officers; Admiral John Byron, who superseded Barrington as commander; officers of the French Navy, including Admirals de Bouillé and d'Estaing; government officials from various West Indian islands, including Valentine Morris of St. Vincent's and William Mathew Burt of St. Christopher; and Lord

George Macartney, governor of Jamaica.

Subjects include Barrington's secret orders to attack St. Lucia; intelligence on the French fleet and preparations for the battle of Grenada; prisoner exchanges with the French Navy; the defensive requirements of the British West Indies and the fears of the inhabitants; and Barrington's plans to return to Great Britain in July 1779. Other correspondence includes routine messages concerning provisions, shipping, and the welfare of Barrington's

sailors.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.barring

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.barring">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.barring</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <u>beinecke.images@yale.edu</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

#### **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Purchased from the William Reese Co. on the James Marshall Osborn Fund, 1997.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

The Samuel Barrington Letterbooks are the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Samuel Barrington Letterbooks. James Marshall and Marie-Louise Osborn Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

## **Processing Information**

This finding aid was produced in part from a previously existing card set in the Manuscripts Catalog, or from another inventory. All pertinent bibliographical information has been retained.

#### **Associated Materials**

Barrington, Samuel, A Journal of the Proceedings....1778-1779: Osborn Shelves fc.147.

## **SAMUEL BARRINGTON, 1729-1800**

Samuel Barrington, the fifth son of John Barrington, first Viscount Barrington, entered the Royal Navy at age 11 under the tutelage of Lord George Gordon and received command of the frigate the *Lark* in 1747. After a distinguished career during which he captured several French vessels, in January of 1778 Barrington was promoted to Rear Admiral of the White and sent to the West Indies as commander in chief of the fleet there. While Barrington's official command was to guard the British West Indies against the expected arrival of the French fleet under the command of the comte d'Estaing, his secret mission was to take the French island of St. Lucia. He accomplished the capture despite many difficulties, but he lacked the force necessary for an adequate defense of the British West Indies; St. Vincent fell to the French in June of 1779, and Grenada surrendered on July 3.

Barrington's command was superseded on the arrival of Admiral John Byron from North America in early 1779, and he sailed for England shortly after taking part in the inconclusive Battle of Grenada on July 6 of that year. He refused command of the Channel fleet, and remained out of service until April 1782, when he was appointed to the Channel fleet as Lord Howe's second in command. In 1787 he was promoted to Admiral, and served for the last time in 1790, again as Howe's second in command. Admiral Samuel Barrington died in 1800.

## **Scope and Contents**

The Samuel Barrington Letterbooks consist of correspondence and supporting documents received by Barrington during his service as Rear Admiral of the White in the West Indies.

The letterbooks document British naval strategy and policy in the West Indies from the French recognition of the United States in February 1778 through the Battle of Grenada (July 6, 1779). Contents include orders, secret orders and commands received by Barrington from the Royal Admiralty and its offices; communications and intelligence reports from junior officers in the British fleet, and from Admiral John Byron; letters, petitions and memorials by members of the governments of several West Indies islands; and letters from French commanders and an American agent concerning prisoner exchange and prisoner welfare. The letterbooks have been disbound and the letters have been kept in the order in which Barrington arranged them, which was by correspondent or group of correspondents and then chronologically. There are two series: Series I, Letterbook One, and Series II, Letterbook Two. The major topic of each letter is generally indicated in the box and folder listing for that letter.

Series I, Letterbook One, opens with "Admiralty Orders and Letters," consisting largely of letters from the Admiralty and the Admiralty Board. Many are signed by Philip Stevens, Admiralty Secretary; other orders and instructions are signed by the full Admiralty Board, which included the Earl of Sandwich, the Viscount of Lisburne, and others. In addition to the official letter of appointment, located in folder 2, the subseries contains copies of Barrington's secret instructions to take the island of St. Lucia; an extract of a letter from Lord George Germain detailing British hopes for the speedy surrender of Martinique and Guadalupe; copies of petitions from West Indies residents to Germain; and business correspondence regarding provisioning, supplies, prizes, and changes in command.

Letters from Barrington's subordinates are principally concerned with intelligence of d'Estaing's fleet and of other French troop movements in North America. Folders 38-49 contain letters from Admiral John Byron, who replaced Barrington as commander in chief in the West Indies. A letter written January 28, 1779 offers Barrington the option of staying in the West Indies under Byron or returning to England; several folders contain charts of the line of battle and the lists of signals used during the Battle of Grenada on July 6, 1779. The final letter from Byron, written on July 10, directs Barrington to return to England at once to inform the Admiralty of "the true state of these Islands."

<u>Series II, Letterbook Two</u>, opens with letters from General James Grant concerning the logistics of the attack on St. Lucia. These are followed by correspondence concerning prisoner exchange, primarily from the Marquis de Bouillé, although there are two from d'Estaing himself. Folder 61 contains a letter from William Bingham, U.S. agent for the West Indies, proposing a prisoner exchange between the British and American forces; there is no reply noted.

Folders 79-119 hold letters received by Barrington from governors and representatives of various islands, including William Mathew Burt, governor of St. Christopher; Edward Hay, governor of Jamaica; Valentine Morris, governor of St. Vincent's; and George, Lord Macartney, governor of Grenada. Subjects include the repeated demands of the island governments for better defense by the British Navy; reports of skirmishes and attacks and intelligence concerning the French fleet; the collapse of the defenses on Domenica; shipping schedules and provision requests; and prisoner exchanges and prison living conditions. The letters by Morris give his version of the fall of Domenica and his view of the future defense of St. Vincent's. Letters from Edward Hay, Governor of Jamaica, are much concerned with the French prisoners being held at Bridgetown in the wake of a riot and attack on them by some Jamaicans, "white and black."

The letterbook concludes with routine correspondence from the Admiralty's Victualing Office and the Office of Sick and Hurt Seamen.

# **Collection Contents Series I: Letterbook One**

#### ADMIRALTY ORDERS AND LETTERS

b. 1, f. 1	Index of contents	[1779?]
b. 1, f. 1	Order concerning W. Hickes, gunner of the "Prince of Wales." Signed by Philip Stephens.	1778 Feb 17
b. 1, f. 1	Order concerning Dr. Hulme's "Medicine for Cure of the Scurvy." Signed by Stephens.	1778 Feb 26
b. 1, f. 2	Order and letter appointing Barrington Commander in Chief of His Majesty's Ships and Vessels "at Barbadoes, the Leeward Islands, etc." Signed by Sandwich, J. Buller, Lisburne.	1778 Apr 24-25
b. 1, f. 3	Orders detailing Barrington's instructions for his mission to the West Indies: copy.	1778 May 5
b. 1, f. 4	Order to administer the Supremacy Oaths tests to newly appointed officers. Signed Stephens, Buller, Spencer, Lisburne.	1778 May 2
b. 1, f. 4	Secret order to put to sea to Barbados instead of Antigua. Signed Stephens.	1778 May 3
b. <b>1</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Secret instructions to join and assume command of the convoy of Commodore Hotham off Carlisle Bay of Barbados and to proceed to St. Lucia to assist in the taking of the island. Signed Stephens, Sandwich, Buller, Lisburne and Penton: copy	1778 May 3
b. 1, f. 6	Order to convey dispatches from Lord George Germain to island governors, Hay Burt, Macartney and Morris. Signed by Stephens.	1778 May 4
b. 1, f. 6	Order to assume command of HMS Boyne and its commander Capt. Sawyer. Signed Stephens, Sandwich, Buller, Lisburne.	1778 May 15
b. 1, f. 7	Letter to inform Barrington that orders were given Lord Sheldham at Plymouth in regards to Barrington's capture of a schooner bound from North Carolina to France. Signed by Stephens.	1778 Jun 3
b. 1, f. 7	Order to investigate why the Aurora had not gone to Tobago, and to station it or another frigate there. Signed Stephens.	1778 Jun 4
b. 1, f. 8	"Memorial of the Merchants and Proprietors of the Island of Tobago." Signed by Ferguson, Pulteney, Spottiswoode, Horne, Miller and McQueen.	[1778]
b. 1, f. 9	Order to purchase four ships. Signed by Stephens, Spencer, Lisburne, Penton.	1778 Jun 4
b. 1, f. 9	"Letter from Php. Stephens to direct some Ship of War to see the Tortola Trade in safety till they join the Homeward Bound Trade:" copy signed by Stephens	1777 Feb 5
b. 1, f. 10	Order to "seize and destroy" all French ships. Signed Stephens, Sandwich, Lisburne, Penton.	1778 Jul 27
b. 1, f. 10	Order to cooperate with Maj. General Grant in seizing French possessions. Signed by Stephens, Sandwich, Lisburne, Penton: "Secret"	1778 Aug 14

#### ADMIRALTY ORDERS AND LETTERS (continued)

b. 1, f. 10	"Extract of a secret Letter from Lord George Germain to Major General Grant"	1778 Jul 29
	Concerns hopes for surrender of Martinique and Guadalupe if the inhabitants are promised "the full enjoyment of their possessions and the free exercise of their Religion."	
b. 1, f. 11	Letter establishing Barrington's command over Capt. Robertson and his ship. Signed Stephens, Sandwich, Buller, Palliser.	1778 Feb 21
b. 1, f. 12	Direction to receive Gov. Valentine Morris of St. Vincent, and his family, on board a ship bound for England. Signed Stephens, Sandwich, Lisburne, Penton.	1778 Aug 19
b. 1, f. 12	Letter from Stephens informing Barrington that the Comte d'Estaing and the Toulon Squadron anchored off Sandy Hook.	1778 Aug 29
b. 1, f. 12	London Gazette Extraordinary	1778 Aug 24
b. 1, f. 13	Letter from Stephens regarding fleet provisions.	1778 Oct 8
b. 1, f. 14	Letter from Stephens regarding reinforcements to West Indies fleet.	1778 Nov 11
b. 1, f. 15	Petition to Lord George Germain from the "proprietors and merchants of the islands of Tobago, Coriacou, and the Grenadines:" copy	n.d.
b. 1, f. 15	Cover letter by Stephens.	1778 Nov 11
b. 1, f. 16	Letter from Stephens placing Capt. Cornwallis of the Lion under Barrington's command.	1778 Nov 13
b. 1, f. 17	Letter from Stephens regarding the contractor for provisions: copy.	1778 Nov 16
b. 1, f. 17	Letter from Victualing Office. Signed Hanway, Bates, Korke, Slade.	1778 Nov 9
b. 1, f. 18	Provisions list from Blackburn: copy.	1778 Sep 30
b. 1, f. 18	Letter from Blackburn regarding provisions for the fleet.	1778 Oct 28
b. 1, f. 19	Letter from Stephens regarding provisions: copy.	1778 Dec 3
b. 1, f. 19	Letter from Stephens, Sandwich, Lisborne regarding French ship movements.	1778 Dec 15
b. 1, f. 19	Order to send reinforcements to Jamaica by Stephens, et al.	1778 Dec 18
b. 1, f. 20	Letter from Stephens regarding merchants: copy.	1778 Dec 1
b. 1, f. 20	Cover letter of a proclamation regarding distribution of booty from Stephens.	1778 Oct 7
b. 1, f. 20	Order naming ships involved in trade to Barbados, Jamaica and Seaward Islands from Stephens, et al.	1778 Nov 10
b. 1, f. 21	Order to revive orders of 1764 and 1765 with regards to Spanish vessels by Stephens, et al.	1778 Nov 10
b. 1, f. 22	"Copy of a Letter from the Earl of Halifax to the Lords Commissioners of Trade and Plantations:" copy.  Concerning the Spanish at Jamaica	1764 May 12

#### ADMIRALTY ORDERS AND LETTERS (continued)

b. 1, f. 22	Cover letter for the Minutes regarding Bullion in the colonies of the West Indies. Signed H[enry] S[eymour] Conway: copy.	1765 Nov 16
b. 1, f. 22	Minutes of the Treasury Board: copy.	1765 Nov 15
b. 1, f. 23	Letter from Stephens regarding seamen on board private ships: with accompanying printed orders.	1778 Dec 1
b. 1, f. 23	Printed orders from Lord George Germain.	1778 Nov 18
b. 1, f. 24	Letter from Stephens regarding ships delivering provisions.	1778 Dec 23
b. 1, f. 24	Order to assume command of the <i>Lion</i> by Stephens, et al.	1778 Dec 15
b. 1, f. 24	Letter from Stephens regarding provisions.	1779 Mar 7
b. 1, f. 24	Letter form Stephens regarding survey of ships.	1779 Mar 2
b. 1, f. 25	Order to assume command of the <i>Proserpine</i> by Stephens, et al.	1779 Mar 13
b. 1, f. 25	Letter of promotion from Stephens, promoting Barrington to Vice Admiral of the Blue and Commodore Rowley to Rear Admiral of the Blue.	1779 Mar 22
b. 1, f. 26	Letter from Stephens regarding provisions.	1779 Mar 25
b. 1, f. 27	Order marked "secret" from Stephens regarding the role of North American forces in operations against the French in the West Indies: copy.	1779 Apr 5
b. 1, f. 27	Extract of letter from George Germain ordering withdrawal of forces for the upcoming hurricane season.	1778 Apr 1
b. 1, f. 28	Letter from Stephens regarding ships with 2 or 3 thousand troops to be sent from Brest to Martinique $$	1779 Apr 7
b. 1, f. 29	Order to send homeward fleet from St. Christopher's in October. Signed by Stephens. $ \\$	1779 Apr 7
b. 1, f. 29	Letter from Stephens instructing Barrington to provide opportunities for West Indies inhabitants to send letters to England.	1779 Apr 8
b. 1, f. 30	Letter from Stephens regarding Barrington's "Journal of Proceedings."	1779 Sep 17
COR	RESPONDENCE FROM JOHN YOUNG AND RICHARD HOWE	
b. 1, f. 31	Letter from Young regarding a short trip to Dominique "to let them know we are not so unprovided"	1778 May 30
b. 1, f. 31	Letter from Young regarding his plan to return to England.	1778 Jul 16
b. 1, f. 32	Letter from Howe postponing the "appointed Aid" due to the strength of the Toulon Squadron.	1778 Jul 29
b. 1, f. 32	Cover letter from Howe.	1778 Jul 31
b. 1, f. 32	Letter to Joshua Lockwood at Charleston, South Carolina, from David Lockwood in Barbados	1778 Mar 15
600	DECDONDENCE EDOM LANGE CANADIED AND TOLINITIOTITANA	

CORRESPONDENCE FROM JAMES GAMBIER AND JOHN HOTHAM

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM JAMES GAMBIER AND JOHN HOTHAM (continued)

b. 1, f. 33	Letter from Gambier stating supply ships will be sent to Antigua.	1778 Jun 29
b. 1, f. 33	Letter from Gambier stating the French fleet "have got into" Boston.	1778 Oct 21
b. 1, f. 33	Letter form Gambier stating that 300 pounds be paid the Commander in Chief of the Army.	1778 Oct 21
b. 1, f. 34	Letter from the <i>Ardent</i> off New York regarding d'Estaing: duplicate by Gambier.	1778 Nov 14
b. 1, f. 34	Letter from Gambier regarding provisions and d'Estaing's intentions for the West Indies.	1778
b. 1, f. 35	"A list of rebel frigateslaying in Boston Harbor, 6th Decem[be]r 1778," and "account of provisions remaining" from Gambier.	n.d.
b. 1, f. 36	Letter from Hotham regarding date of his joining Barrington.	1778 Nov 6
b. 1, f. 36	Letter from Gambier to Commodore Hotham concerning attack on St. Lucie: copy.	1778 Oct 24
b. 1, f. 37	List of "Embarkation" and "Return." Names of ships and regiments from Hotham.	n.d.
со	RRESPONDENCE FROM JOHN BYRON	
b. 1, f. 38	Letter from John Byron regarding French movements in North America	1778 Nov 10
b. 1, f. 38	Letter from Byron regarding provisions.	1779 Jan 17
b. 1, f. 39	Letter from Byron regarding provisions.	1779 Jan 19
b. 1, f. 39	Letter from John Byron assuming command of Barrington and his squadron in a conflict with the French.	1779 Jan 18
b. 1, f. 40	Letter from John Byron requesting "a moment's conversation"	1779 [Jan?]
b. 1, f. 40	Letter from John Byron.	1779 Jan 25
b. 1, f. 41	Letter from John Byron regarding d'Estaing and his reinforcements.	1779 Jan 26
b. 1, f. 41	Letter from Byron concerning recruits of the Nova Scotia Regiments	1779 Jan 27
b. 1, f. 41	Letter from Byron giving Barrington the option of staying or returning to England owing to the "dispute" $^{\prime\prime}$	1779 Jan 28
b. 1, f. 42	Table titled "line of battle" from Byron.	1779 Jan 29
b. 1, f. 42	List of ships of the Red, White, Blue, and orders regarding their flags.	1779 Feb 22
b. 1, f. 42	Table titled "line of battle" from Byron.	1779 Feb 22
b. 1, f. 42	Table titled "line of battle" from Byron.	1779 Feb 24
b. 1, f. 43	Memo regarding flag signals from Byron.	1779 Feb 25
b. 1, f. 43	Letter from Byron regarding signals and alarms.	1779 Mar 1
b. 1, f. 44	Chart of ships in Red, White, Blue and Yellow and flag positions from Byron.	1779 Apr 26

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM JOHN BYRON (continued)

b. 1, f. 44	"Line of Battle" chart from Byron.	1779 Apr 26
b. 1, f. 45	Letter from Byron.	1779 May 22
b. 1, f. 45	Memorandum regarding flags.	1779 May 22
b. 1, f. 46	Memorandum to be ready to put to sea from Byron.	1779 Jun 13
b. 1, f. 46	"Line of Battle" chart from Byron.	1779 Jun 14
	Printed broadsheet with manuscript notes by Byron regarding ship signals. Stored in: Oversize, Box 4, folder 146	1779 Jul 2
b. 1, f. 47	"Signals respecting the Army" and "Embarkation Return" charts.	n.d.
b. 1, f. 48	"Order of Sailing" from Byron.	1779 Jul 2
b. 1, f. 48	List of "signals to be observed by flat bottomed boats" from Byron.	1779 Jul 2
b. 1, f. 48	List of flat bottomed boats.	n.d.
b. 1, f. 49	Letter from Byron requesting Barrington's opinion concerning the strength of the French fleet.	1779 Jul 6
b. 1, f. 49	Letter from Byron mentioning Barrington's wounded arm.	1779 Jul 7
b. 1, f. 49	Letter from Byron for Barrington directing him to return to England to inform the Admiralty of the "condition of the Squadron" and "the true state of these Islands."	1779 Jul 10
b. 1, f. 50	Letter from C. Thompson.	1778 Aug 9
b. 1, f. 50	Letter from Thompson.	1778 Dec 14
b. 1, f. 50	Letter from Thompson.	1779 Jan 4
b. 1, f. 51	Letter from Cumming stating that the governors of Guadalupe and Martinico had declared war against England.	1778 Sep 3
b. 1, f. 51	Letter from Silly concerning encounter with French ship.	1778 Sep 10

## Series II: Letterbook Two

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM GENERAL JAMES GRANT

b. 2, f. 52	Index to letters.	n.d.
b. 2, f. 53	Letter from Grant regarding transport of stores.	1778 Dec 14
b. 2, f. 53	Letter from Grant regarding the French.	1778 Dec 16
b. 2, f. 54	Letter from Grant concerning recent skirmishes.	1778 Dec 17
b. 2, f. 54	Letter from Grant regarding a French infantry attack.	1778 Dec 18
b. 2, f. 54	Letter from Grant regarding the French erection of batteries.	1778 Dec 21
b. 2, f. 55	List of "paroles" from Grant.	n.d.
b. 2, f. 55	Memo (unsigned) from Grant concerning rum and provisions.	1778 Dec 25
b. 2, f. 55	Letter from Grant regarding artillery.	1778 Dec 26
b. 2, f. 55	Letter from Grant regarding the French and d'Estaing's movements.	1778 Dec 28
b. 2, f. 56	List of "paroles."	n.d.
b. 2, f. 56	Letter from Grant concerning signing of documents.	1779 Jan 1
b. 2, f. 56	Letter from Grant regarding the French and his unwillingness to use "small detachments" to guard islands.	1779 Jan 3
b. 2, f. 57	"Head Qua[rte]rs Morne Fortune:" list of paroles	1779 Jan 5
b. 2, f. 57	Letter from Grant regarding provisions.	1779 Jan 5
b. 2, f. 57	Letter from Grant regarding his uncertainty about d'Estaing's intentions.	1779 Jan 5
b. 2, f. 58	Parole list from W[illia]m Browne.	1779 Jan [?]
b. 2, f. 58	Letter from Grant regarding postponement of sending a flag of truce to d'Estaing.	1779 Jan 14
b. 2, f. 58	Additional letter from Grant.	1779 Jan 16
b. 2, f. 58	Letter from Grant regarding d'Estaing and the Marquis de Bouillé.	1779 Jan 17
b. 2, f. 59	Parole list.	1779 Jan [?]
b. 2, f. 59	Letter from Grant regarding de Bouillé and the flag of truce.	1779 Jan 18
b. 2, f. 59	Letter from Grant regarding transports.	1779 Jan 18
b. 2, f. 59	Letter from Grant regarding provisions.	1779 Jan 18
b. 2, f. 60	Letter from Grant.	1779 Jan 26
b. 2, f. 60	Letter from Grant regarding provisions.	1779 Jan 27
D. 2, 1. 00	3, 1, 2, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,	

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE UNITED STATES

b. 2, f. 61	Letter from William Bingham, agent for the U.S. in the West Indies, proposing the exchange of captured seamen.	1779 Jan 9
C	CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE FRENCH	
b. 2, f. 62	Letter from Chevalier Demicoud regarding provisions.	1778 [Dec?] 31
b. 2, f. 63	Letter from Demicoud regarding provisions.	1778 Jan 4
b. 2, f. 64	Letter from Marquis de Bouillé regarding the exchange of prisoners.	1778 Sep 17
b. 2, f. 65	Letter from Comte d'Arbaud regarding the exchange of six English prisoners.	1778 Sep 28/29
b. 2, f. 66	Letter from d'Arbaud regarding the arrival of the Sprightly.	1778 Sep 30
b. 2, f. 67	Letter from the Marquis de Bouillé concerning prisoners.	1778 Sep 29
b. 2, f. 68	Letter from de Bouillé regarding exchange of prisoners.	1778 Oct 9
b. 2, f. 69	Report from Capt. Gelineau: copy.	n.d.
b. 2, f. 69	List of French naval officers by de Bouillé.	n.d.
b. 2, f. 70	Letter from de Bouillé regarding exchange of prisoners.	1778 Oct 26
b. 2, f. 71	Letter from William Mathew Burt regarding the treatment of French prisoners at St. Christopher, especially Capt. Jallineau [Gelineau].	1779 Jan 6
b. 2, f. 71	Letter (unsigned) from Burt to de Bouillé regarding Gelineau: copy.	n.d.
b. 2, f. 72	Letter from de Bouillé regarding exchange of prisoners.	1778 Nov 30
b. 2, f. 73	Letter from de Bouillé regarding exchange of prisoners.	1779 Feb 1
b. 2, f. 74	Letter concerning his parole by James Richard Dacres (signed by de Bouillé): copy.	n.d.
b. 2, f. 75	Note on exchanged prisoners signed by d'Estaing.	1779 Jan 27
b. 2, f. 75	"Return of British Prisoners brought from Martinico."	1179 Jan 9
b. 2, f. 76	Letter from d'Estaing regarding Capt. Dacres and others.	1779 Jan 27
b. 2, f. 76	Letter from d'Estaing regarding prisoners.	1779 Feb 18
b. 2, f. 77	Parole list of British officers from M. de [Gareill?].	n.d.
b. 2, f. 78	Letter from d'Estaing regarding prisoners.	1779 May 22
b. 2, f. 78	Parole letter concerning John Lodrington.	1779 Mar 22
b. 2, f. 78	Certificate of the Chevalier de Borda regarding a packet on board the <i>Weazle</i> when it was captured.	1779 Mar 22
C	CORRESPONDENCE FROM ISLAND GOVERNORS	
b. 2, f. 79	Letter from Edward Otto Bayer regarding attack on Dominica and the need of Antigua for defenses.	1778 Sep 9

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM ISLAND GOVERNORS (continued)

b. 2, f. 79	Letter by William Stewart to the Governor General of the Leeward Islands concerning the attack on Dominica: copy.	1778 Sep 7
b. 2, f. 79	Letter from Edward Otto Bayer concerning Antigua's Privy Council.	1778 Sep 16
b. 2, f. 80	Cover letter from Thomas Jarvis.	1778 Dec 14
b. 2, f. 80	Letter from William Burt containing intelligence of movements of d' Estaing.	1778 Dec 10
b. 2, f. 80	Letter from Bayer.	1779 Jan 26
b. 2, f. 80	Letter from Alexander Willock concerning shipping in the West Indies.	1779
b. 2, f. 81	Letter from Burt regarding his return to Antigua.	1778 Jul 24
b. 2, f. 81	Letter from Burt regarding a request for a sugar convoy to England.	1778 Aug 2
b. 2, f. 81	Letter of welcome from Burt requesting passage to Antigua as soon as possible.	1778 Aug 3
b. 2, f. 81	Letter from Burt regarding movements of Marquis de Bouillé.	1778 Sep 14
b. 2, f. 82	Letter from "the President" [Edward Otto Bayer]: unsigned.	1778 Sep 24
b. 2, f. 82	Letter from Burt regarding a convoy.	1778 Sep 9
b. 2, f. 82	Letter from Burt regarding the attack of September 7 on Dominica by the French.	1778 Sep 9
b. 2, f. 82	Intelligence report by Jacob Reter Barents. Detailed account of French attack on Dominica of September 7: copy	1778 Sep 9
b. 2, f. 83	Letter from Burt regarding wrong information given about the size of the Toulon Squadron.	1778 Sep 20
b. 2, f. 83	Letter from Burt regarding Dominica and French plans to attack Martinique.	1778 Sep 22
b. 2, f. 84	Cover letter of relayed correspondence from Burt and de Bouillé signed by William Cumming.	1778 Nov 8
b. 2, f. 84	Letter from Burt regarding d'Arbaud's pending attack on Anguilla.	1778 Oct 13
b. 2, f. 84	Letter from Edward Otto Bayer regarding the French attack.	1778 Oct 22
b. 2, f. 84	Letter from John Park regarding a possible prisoner excange.	1778 Oct 22
b. 2, f. 85	Letter from Burt regarding a damaged schooner which failed to receive aid from two of d'Estaing's ships.	1778 Dec 5
b. 2, f. 86	Letter from Burt congratulating Barrington on a victory over d'Estaing and urging an embargo on merchant shipping to or near the French islands.	1779 Jan 8
b. 2, f. 87	Letter from Burt regarding the retreat of d'Estaing to Fort Royal and regarding provisions.	1779 Jan 21
b. 2, f. 88	Letter from Burt regarding French prisoners and provisions and Barrington's want of men.	1779 Jan 22

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM ISLAND GOVERNORS (continued)

	Letter from Valentine Morris asking for gunpowder, and mentioning a copy of a letter from the French King to the Marquis de Bouillé. Stored in: Oversize, Box 4, folder 147	1778 Aug 25
b. 2, f. 89	Letter from Burt regarding the French fleet and French provisions.	1779 Feb 1
b. 2, f. 90	Letter from Burt regarding Gen. Grant and a visit to Barrington.	1779 Feb 3
b. 2, f. 90	Letter from Burt regarding provisions bound for the French islands.	1779 Jan 26
b. 2, f. 91	Letter from Burt regarding Byron and d'Estaing.	1779 Apr 29
b. 2, f. 91	Letter from de Bouillé regarding Byron and his arrival at Fort Royal: copy	1779 Apr 22
	Letter from Michael White regarding intended invasion of St. Vincent. Stored in: Oversize, Box 4, folder 148	1778 Sep 18
b. 2, f. 92	Letter from James Dawson asking Barrington for active defense of the Virgin Islands.	1778 Aug 14
b. 2, f. 93	Letter from Edward Hay regarding prisoners.	1778 Sep 21
b. 2, f. 93	Letter from Hay including account of a riotous attack upon French prisoners by whites and blacks in Bridgetown.	1778 Oct 2
b. 2, f. 94	Letter from Hay regarding the Marquis de Bouillé's reaction to the attack on the French prisoners.	1778 Nov 4
b. 2, f. 95	Letter from Hay regarding impressment of "straggling sailors."	1778 Nov 25
b. 2, f. 95	Letter from Hay regarding the arrival of Admiral Byron.	1779 Jan 24
b. 2, f. 96	Letter from Hay regarding provisions, dispatches and prisoner exchange.	1779 Jan 11
b. 2, f. 97	Letter from Hay regarding unsent dispatches.	1779 Feb 11
b. 2, f. 97	Letter from Hay regarding dispatches.	1779 Feb 19
b. 2, f. 98	Letter from William Stuart regarding the French declaration of war with an excerpt from a letter from the Marquis de Bouillé to Stuart of 19 August 1778: copies	1778 Aug 20
b. 2, f. 99	Letter from Stuart regarding dispatches and the division of d'Estaing's fleet.	1778 Sep 2
b. 2, f. 99	Letter from Stuart regarding the attack by the Toulon Fleet.	1778 Sep 7
	Letter from Stuart regarding the state of Dominica: copy. Stored in: Oversize, Box 4, folder 149	1778 Sep 22
b. 2, f. 100	Letter from Stuart regarding exchange of prisoners.	1778 Sep 30
	Letter from the French King Louis XVI to the Marquis de Bouillé regarding war with England: copy. Stored in: Oversize, Box 4, folder 150	1778 Jun 28
СО	RRESPONDENCE FROM VALENTINE MORRIS OF ST. VINCENT'S	
b. 2, f. 101	Letter from Valentine Morris regarding the fall of Dominica and the defense of St. Vincent.	1778 Sep 14

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM VALENTINE MORRIS OF ST. VINCENT'S (continued)

b. 2, f. 101	Letter from Frederick Gottsched regarding the fall of Dominica: copy.	1778 Sep 13
b. 2, f. 101	Sworn statement by Laurent Gillereau regarding the fall of Dominica: copy.	1778 Sep 14
b. 2, f. 102	Letter from Valentine Morris regarding the taking of Dominica and defense of St. Vincent.	1778 Sep 23
	Letter from Morris regarding defense of St. Vincent. Stored in: Oversize, Box 4, folder 151	1778 Oct 21
b. 2, f. 103	Letter from Morris regarding wood for ship repair.	1778 Nov 30
b. 2, f. 104	Letter from Morris regarding the French and provisions.	1778 Dec 1
b. 2, f. 104	Letter from Morris regarding defense of St. Vincent.	1778 Dec 13
b. 2, f. 105	Letter from Morris regarding d'Estaing and defense of St. Vincent.	1778 Dec 17
b. 2, f. 106	Letter from Morris regarding arrival of Admiral Byron.	1778 Dec 24
b. 2, f. 106	Letter from Morris regarding provisions.	1778 Dec 31
b. 2, f. 106	Letter from Morris regarding St. Lucia.	1779 Jan 3
b. 2, f. 107	Letter from Morris regarding a prisoner.	1779 Feb 17
b. 2, f. 108	Letter from Peter Campbell regarding defense of Tobago.	1778 Sep 11
(	CORRESPONDENCE FROM LORD GEORGE MACARTNEY	
`	CORRESPONDENCE FROM LORD GEORGE MACARTINET	
b. 2, f. 109	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.	1778 Jul 5
	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American	1778 Jul 5 1778 Aug 7
b. 2, f. 109	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.	
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.	1778 Aug 7
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.  Letter from Macartney regarding plundering on Dominique: copy.	1778 Aug 7 1778 Sep 2
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 110	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.  Letter from Macartney regarding plundering on Dominique: copy.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.	1778 Aug 7 1778 Sep 2 1778 Sep 13
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 110	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.  Letter from Macartney regarding plundering on Dominique: copy.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Extract of a letter from the Earl of Sandwich to Macartney concerning the	1778 Aug 7 1778 Sep 2 1778 Sep 13 1778 Oct 8
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 110	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.  Letter from Macartney regarding plundering on Dominique: copy.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Extract of a letter from the Earl of Sandwich to Macartney concerning the "Rebel pirates" and the lack of vessels for the West Indies  Letter from Macartney referring to Marquis de Bouillé's intention to invade	1778 Aug 7 1778 Sep 2 1778 Sep 13 1778 Oct 8 1777 Oct 20
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 111	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.  Letter from Macartney regarding plundering on Dominique: copy.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Extract of a letter from the Earl of Sandwich to Macartney concerning the "Rebel pirates" and the lack of vessels for the West Indies  Letter from Macartney referring to Marquis de Bouillé's intention to invade Grenada: copy.	1778 Aug 7 1778 Sep 2 1778 Sep 13 1778 Oct 8 1777 Oct 20 1778 Oct 11
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 111 b. 2, f. 111	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.  Letter from Macartney regarding plundering on Dominique: copy.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Extract of a letter from the Earl of Sandwich to Macartney concerning the "Rebel pirates" and the lack of vessels for the West Indies  Letter from Macartney referring to Marquis de Bouillé's intention to invade Grenada: copy.  Letter from Macartney mentioning reinforcements by Germain.  Letter from Macartney involving prisoner exchanges with the Marquis de	1778 Aug 7 1778 Sep 2 1778 Sep 13 1778 Oct 8 1777 Oct 20 1778 Oct 11 1778 Oct 23
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 111 b. 2, f. 111 b. 2, f. 111	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.  Letter from Macartney regarding plundering on Dominique: copy.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Extract of a letter from the Earl of Sandwich to Macartney concerning the "Rebel pirates" and the lack of vessels for the West Indies  Letter from Macartney referring to Marquis de Bouillé's intention to invade Grenada: copy.  Letter from Macartney mentioning reinforcements by Germain.  Letter from Macartney involving prisoner exchanges with the Marquis de Bouillé.	1778 Aug 7 1778 Sep 2 1778 Sep 13 1778 Oct 8 1777 Oct 20 1778 Oct 11 1778 Oct 23 1778 Nov 8
b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 109 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 110 b. 2, f. 111 b. 2, f. 111 b. 2, f. 112 b. 2, f. 113	Letter from George Macartney regarding the Dutch seizure of an American schooner.  Letter from Macartney regarding Barrington's visit.  Letter from Macartney regarding plundering on Dominique: copy.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Letter from Macartney requesting assistance.  Extract of a letter from the Earl of Sandwich to Macartney concerning the "Rebel pirates" and the lack of vessels for the West Indies  Letter from Macartney referring to Marquis de Bouillé's intention to invade Grenada: copy.  Letter from Macartney mentioning reinforcements by Germain.  Letter from Macartney involving prisoner exchanges with the Marquis de Bouillé.  Letter from Macartney regarding d'Estaing's fleet.	1778 Aug 7 1778 Sep 2 1778 Sep 13 1778 Oct 8 1777 Oct 20 1778 Oct 11 1778 Oct 23 1778 Nov 8

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM LORD GEORGE MACARTNEY (continued)

b. 2, f. 113	Address from the Council and Assembly of Grenada by Speaker Maxwell: copy.	1778 Nov 21
b. 2, f. 114	Letter from Macartney regarding Lts. Ross and Jones.	1778 Nov 27
b. 2, f. 114	Letter from Macartney regarding Capt. Morse.	1778 Dec 3
b. 2, f. 114	Letter from Macartney regarding defense of Grenada.	1778 Dec 19
b. 2, f. 114	Letter from Macartney mentioning fugitives from Grenada living at St. Lucia: copy.	1778 Dec 20
b. 2, f. 115	Note from Macartney.	1778 Dec 20
b. 2, f. 115	Letter regarding Capt. Merry from Macartney.	1778 Dec 29
b. 2, f. 116	Letter from Macartney regarding provisions.	1779 Jan 2
b. 2, f. 116	Letter from John Robinson: copy.	1778 Aug 21
b. 2, f. 116	Letter from Robinson: copy.	1778 Aug 28
b. 2, f. 116	Letter from Robinson regarding provisions: copy.	1778 Oct 7
b. 2, f. 116	Letter from Robinson regarding provisions: copy.	1778 Oct 8
b. 2, f. 116	Letter from Robinson regarding provisions: copy.	1778 Oct 8
b. 2, f. 116	List titled "Return of Rations drawn at Grenada."	1779 Jan 4
b. 2, f. 116	List titled "Return of Expenditures of Provisions at Tobago."	1779 Jan 4
b. 2, f. 117	Letter from Macartney regarding the interuption of communications by privateers.	1779 Jan 3
b. 2, f. 117	Letter from Macartney regarding d'Estaing and St. Lucia.	1779 Jan 9
b. 2, f. 118	Letter from Macartney regarding an American privateer invading Tobago.	1779 Jan 20
b. 2, f. 118	Letter from Lt. Oswald Clark: copy.	1779 Jan 18
b. 2, f. 119	Letter from Macartney regarding a plundering privateer.	1779 Jan 21
b. 2, f. 119	Letter from Macartney regarding Byron and naval assistance.	1779 Jan 30
b. 2, f. 119	Letter from Macartney requesting deposition of Thomas Symmers.	1779 Feb 16
b. 3, f. 120	Letter from B. Douglas regarding the keeling of the <i>Snake</i> .	1778 Nov 7
b. 3, f. 121	Letter from Capt. John Linzee announcing his arrival in the <i>Pearl</i> from Rhode Island.	1778 Dec 12
b. 3, f. 121	Letter from Linzee regarding d'Estaing.	1778 Dec 13
b. 3, f. 121	Letter from Linzee regarding French fleet sailing from Boston 3 November 1778: copy.	1778 Dec 14
b. 3, f. 121	Letter from William Nichols on the French fleet.	1778 Dec 7
b. 3, f. 121	Letter from Linzee regarding ship movements.	1779 Jan 3

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM LORD GEORGE MACARTNEY (continued)

b. 3, f. 122	Letter from Capt. Dacres regarding loss of his command.	1778 Dec 29
b. 3, f. 122	Letter from Dacres regarding the loss of the sloop Ceres.	1778 Dec 31
b. 3, f. 123	Letter from Robert Fanshawe detailing condition of the Carysfort.	1778 Dec 11
b. 3, f. 124	Letter from Capt. A. Gardner of the <i>Maidstone</i> announcing his arrival at Antigua and mentioning capture of a French vessel and 1300 hogsheads of Virginia tobacco: copy.	1788 Dec 22
b. 3, f. 124	Account of defects of the Maidstone.	1778 Dec 22
b. 3, f. 124	Account of standing rigging.	1778 Nov 3
b. 3, f. 125	Letter form Capt. William Lockhart announcing his arrival with supplies.	1779 Feb 5
CC	DRRESPONDENCE FROM THE NAVY BOARD	
b. 3, f. 126	Letter from Navy Board regarding supplies.	1778 Feb 9
b. 3, f. 126	Letter from Navy Board regarding supplies.	1778 Apr 20
b. 3, f. 126	Letter from Navy Board regarding supplies.	1778 Apr 29
b. 3, f. 126	Letter from Navy Board regarding supplies.	1778 Sep 11
b. 3, f. 127	Letter from Navy Board regarding supplies.	1779 Feb 19
b. 3, f. 127	Letter from Navy Board regarding supplies.	1779 Mar 10
b. 3, f. 127	Letter from Navy Board regarding supplies.	1779 Mar 23
b. 3, f. 128	<u>Letter from Anderson, master shipwright at Antigua, regarding supply situation at English Harbor.</u>	1778 Aug 12
b. 3, f. 129	List by Anderson of men at the shipyard in Antigua.	1778 Aug 12
b. 3, f. 129	List by Anderson of masts, etc., in the shipyard at Antigua.	1778 Aug 12
CC	DRRESPONDENCE FROM THE VICTUALING OFFICE	
b. 3, f. 130	Letter from the Victualing Office.	1778 Feb 9
b. 3, f. 130	Letter from the Victualing Office regarding provisions.	1778 Apr 27
b. 3, f. 130	Letter from the Victualing Office regarding provisions.	1778 Jun 24
b. 3, f. 131	Account of provisions from the Victualing Office.	1778 Jun 24
b. 3, f. 131	Letter from Blackburn with a list of ships' provisions: copy.	1778 Apr 21
b. 3, f. 132	Letter from the Victualing Office regarding provisions.	1778 Jun 24
b. 3, f. 132	List of provisions.	1778 Jun 25
b. 3, f. 132	Letter from the Victualing Office regarding provisions.	1778 Jun 29
b. 3, f. 133	Letter from the Victualing Office regarding provisions.	1778 Oct 30
b. 3, f. 133	List of provisions.	1778 Sep 30

#### CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE VICTUALING OFFICE (continued)

b. 3, f. 133	Letter from the Victualing Office regarding provisions (Blackburn).	1778 Oct 28
b. 3, f. 134	Letter from the Victualing Office regarding provisions.	1778 Oct 30
b. 3, f. 135	Victualing contract by John Blackburn with addenda.	1778 Jul 13
b. 3, f. 135	Addendum to contract.	1778 Sep 30
b. 3, f. 136	Letter from the Victualing Office regarding provisions.	1779 Mar 10
b. 3, f. 136	Letter from Blackburn with provisions account: copy.	1779 Mar 8
СО	RRESPONDENCE FROM THE OFFICE OF SICK AND HURT SEAMEN	
b. 3, f. 137	Letter from Office of Sick and Hurt Seamen regarding medicines.	1778 Mar 2
b. 3, f. 137	Directions for administering medicines.	1778 Mar 2
b. 3, f. 138	Letter regarding the building of a hospital at Antigua: copy.	1778 Mar 2
b. 3, f. 138	Letter regarding Antigua and Barbados.	1778 Dec 18
b. 3, f. 139	Letter regarding sick prisoners.	1779 Mar 12
b. 3, f. 140	Contract between Vice Admiral William Parry and William Whitehead regarding the sick.	1773 Jul 20
b. 3, f. 140	A "scheme of victualing for prisoners in health."	n.d.
b. 3, f. 141	Letter from John Crawford, surgeon at Barbados.	1779 Feb 13
b. 3, f. 141	Letter from Crawford.	1779 Mar 22
b. 3, f. 142	Letter from Anthony Gregg regarding medical contracts.	1779 Mar 6
b. 3, f. 142	Letter regarding the hospital at Barbados.	1774 Oct 4
b. 3, f. 142	Abstract of a letter from the Commissioners of Sick and Hurt Seamen.	1775 Jul 21
b. 3, f. 143	Letter from Crawford regarding medical treatment of seamen.	1779 May 15
b. 3, f. 144	Letter from Whitehall Treasury Chambers regarding victualing ships.	1778 Jun 8
b. 3, f. 144	Letter from Whitehall regarding victualing ships.	1778 Jul 27
b. 3, f. 144	Letters from John Robinson of the Treasury Office: two copies.	1778 Jun 8
b. 3, f. 145	Letter from John Robinson regarding provisions.	1778 Oct 8

## Oversize, 1779 Jul 2

b. 4 (Oversize), f. Printed broadsheet with manuscript notes by Byron regarding ship signals. 146	1779 Jul 2
b. 4 (Oversize), f. Letter from Valentine Morris asking for gunpowder, and mentioning a copy of a letter from the French King to the Marquis de Bouillé.	1778 Aug 25
b. 4 (Oversize), f. Letter from Michael White regarding intended invasion of St. Vincent. 148	1778 Sep 18
b. 4 (Oversize), f. Letter from Stuart regarding the state of Dominica: copy. 149	1778 Sep 22
b. 4 (Oversize), f. Letter from Louis XIV: copy 150	1778 Jun 28
b. 4 (Oversize), f. Letter from Morris regarding defense of St. Vincent. 151	1778 Oct 21

#### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

#### **Subjects**

Anglo-French War, 1778-1783 Anglo-Spanish War, 1779-1783

#### **Geographic Names**

France -- History, Naval -- 18th century Great Britain -- History, Naval -- 18th century United States -- History -- Revolution, 1775-1783 -- Naval operations West Indies, British -- History -- 18th century

#### **Names**

Barrington, Samuel, 1729-1800
Bingham, William, 1752-1804
Bouillé, François-Claude-Amour, marquis de, 1739-1800
Burt, William Mathew
Byron, John, 1723-1786
Estaing, Charles Henri, comte d', 1729-1794
Gambier, James Gambier, Baron, 1756-1833
Howe, Richard Howe, Earl, 1726-1799
Macartney, George Macartney, Earl, 1737-1806
Morris, Valentine, -1789
Sandwich, John Montagu, Earl of, 1718-1792
Stephens, Philip
Vaughan, Wilmot, Earl of Lisburne, 1728-1800

## **Corporate Bodies**

Great Britain. Admiralty Great Britain. Royal Navy